

New Song Facility Request for Community Organizations

** Please email this request to <u>Laura@newsongchurch.com</u>, or turn it in to Laura Bonaventura or Cyrus Greene in Facilities for approval. Approval is based upon availability of the room(s), tables, and chairs. Rooms are available on a first come, first served basis. However, all regularly schedules services, events and all church-wide activities will take precedence.

Please note that your request has <u>not</u> been approved until you have received <u>an approval email or</u> <u>letter from Cyrus Greene with details about your request and approval</u>. This includes clearance from other staff members!

Thank you!								
		Today's Date:						
Event Name:								
Contact Person:								
Group Affiliation:								
Contact Phone:Contact Email:								
Secondary contacts:								
Last Person Out:		Phone Number:						
Purpose/Description of 6	event:							
Expected attendance: # Adults #Children:								
Needs: ☐ Childcare ☐ Tech Support/Producer ☐ Setup/Cleanup Assistance								
For office use only:								
		Confirmation sent:						
☐ Higher Approval requi		Arts:						
Rental fee \$	Dp \$	Balance due \$						

Revised 02/7/2022

Dates and times are extremely critical. Please be as detailed as possible.

Individual Date/Single Date Range:

	Date(s):		//	[to	_//	_]
	Resource Set up time:		hours	minutes		
	Event Start Time:		AM / PN	Л		
	Event End Time:		AM / PN			
	Resource Clean up time:		hours	minutes		
Ongo	ing Event:					
	Weeks		Days	}	M	lonths
□E\ Or	very Week		□ Every Day Or		□ Every Month Or	
□Fi	econd		□Sunday □Monday □Tuesday		□January □February □March	
	ourth lifth		□ Wednesday □ Thursday □ Friday		□ April □ May □ June	□ October
□E [,]	very Other		□Saturday			
If your da	ates/times are ongoing b	utdo	not match any of the	above, pleas	e attach a list of the c	lates needed to this reque
	and Setup					
No. Roo	msRequested:		[OI	PTIONAL] Sp	pecific Room Prefe	erence:
No. Tables Requested: No			. Chairs Req	uested:		
1	[OPTIONAL] You may b	e mo	re specific:			
	□ 8' Rectangle		☐ 6' Circle _			
	☐ 6' Rectangle	_	☐ 5' Circle _			
	☐ 4' Rectangle	_				
	NOTE: This is only a RE notified of the accessil		•			Tguaranteed. You will be
Submits	our request no late i	tha	n ton (10) days	nrior to the	a desired event de	ate or initial date. Even
						ree (3) months or nine
		•	•			gned, by submitting th
	, acknowledges thei		-			
Signatur	e				Date	

Facilities Use Agreement

The following guidelines apply in negotiating use of space at New Song Community Church.

- A. A Facility Request shall be completed between the church and outside groups using church property. Terms and conditions of the Facility Request may be modified or waived at the discretion of the facility coordinator.
- B. New request for one-time or on-going use of space by outside groups require a brief, written proposal addressed to "facility coordinator" outlining the date, time, nature and purpose of the event. Forms can be picked up at the church.
- C. All groups both within and outside the congregation, are asked to respect the church property by leaving the space used in the condition it was found or better. i.e. cleanliness, orderliness, lights off, etc.
- D. <u>There is no alcohol or smoking permitted on the premises</u>.
- E. Any damage to the building, its contents, or grounds is the responsibility of the individual or group who scheduled the event.
- F. All payments for usage must be paid in full at least one week in advance to New Song Community Church (designated to facilities in memo portion) If a deposit is required we will need payment in order to secure the date.
- G. All arrangements are subject to calendar and staff availability.
- H. The needs of the church to use its own space take priority over any other arrangement. In the case of cancellation by the church, the courtesy of advance notice is given whenever possible.
- I. Please do not adhere tape to any of the stained floor areas as this chips the paint.
- J. Renter shall direct all complaints/questions to New Song staff (Laura, Cyrus or Mark) never to another renter.

Community Church.		
Signature	Date	